Item 3b

SEDGEFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

Council Chamber, Council Offices, Spennymoor

Friday, 26 October 2007

Time: 11.00 a.m.

Present: Councillor Mrs. S. J. Iveson (Mayor) and

Councillors Mrs. A.M. Armstrong, B.F. Avery J.P, W.M. Blenkinsopp, D.R. Brown, V. Chapman, D. Chaytor, Mrs. K. Conroy, Mrs. P. Crathorne, V. Crosby, Mrs. L. M.G. Cuthbertson, D. Farry, T.F. Forrest, P. Gittins J.P., Mrs. B. Graham, A. Gray, G.C. Gray, B. Haigh, Mrs. S. Haigh, Mrs. I. Hewitson, J.E. Higgin, A. Hodgson, Mrs. L. Hovvels, J.G. Huntington, Mrs. H.J. Hutchinson, J.M. Khan, B. Lamb, Mrs. E. Maddison, C. Nelson, D.A. Newell, B.M. Ord, Mrs. E.M. Paylor, Mrs. C. Potts, J. Robinson J.P, A. Smith, B. Stephens, K. Thompson, T. Ward, W. Waters and Mrs E. M. Wood

Apologies: Councillors Mrs. D. Bowman, T. Brimm, Mrs. J. Gray, D.M. Hancock, T. Hogan, G.M.R. Howe, Ms. I. Jackson, A. Warburton and J. Wayman J.P.

C.54/07 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were received.

MINUTES SILENCE

A minutes silence was held as a mark of respect for former Councillor G. Ferguson who had recently died.

C.55/07 UPDATING THE STOCK OPTIONS APPRAISAL STUDY

Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Housing (for copy see file of Minutes) relating to updating the Stock Options Appraisal Study.

The Cabinet Member for Housing and the Chief Executive outlined the background and reasons for updating the Appraisal Study.

Members were reminded that Council had, in accordance with Government requirements, undertaken a Stock Options Appraisal Study on future investment and management of its housing stock in 2003. The preferred option as a result of the study was to seek transfer of the ownership of the Council stock to a registered social landlord. This option had been subjected to a tenants vote in July 2005 which resulted in the Council retaining its housing stock.

On 7th July, 2007 Cabinet had considered a report recommending revisiting the strategic options to consider how the future investment needs of its housing stock could be met whilst ensuring its ongoing effective

management. The study had been set within the context of national and local policy changes over the last two years and built on much of the intelligence available to the Council through the continuous updating of its information base around its housing stock and the wider needs of the community.

The report outlined the preferred option for the future management and maintenance of the Council's housing stock based on the following three key drivers :-

- > The outcome of future investment needs of the housing stock set against the available resources over the next 5 years.
- > The findings of the Council's Stock Options Appraisal Group.
- > The findings of survey of all the Council tenants.

The other elements set out in the Stock Options Appraisal Guidance issued by the Government in 2003 had been considered as part of the research to support the outcome of the study.

RESOLVED : That Large Scale Voluntary Transfer be pursued as the preferred option for the future ownership and management of the Council's housing stock subject to further consultation with relevant stakeholders.

C.56/07 LARGE SCALE VOLUNTARY TRANSFER - CHOICE OF LANDLORD Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Housing (for copy see file of Minutes) regarding the preferred choice of landlord to accept the Council's housing stock following a successful ballot of tenants.

It was explained that on 7th June, 2007 Cabinet considered a report recommending revisiting the strategic options to consider the future investment needs of its housing stock and its ongoing effective management. The approach adopted was to update the Stock Options Appraisal Study completed in 2003.

Cabinet on 11th October 2007 had agreed to recommend to Council that the preferred option for the future ownership and management of the Council's housing stock was to seek its Large Scale Voluntary Transfer (LSVT) to a Register Social Landlord.

RESOLVED : That a new standalone Registered Social Landlord for Sedgefield Borough be established as the preferred choice of landlord for the Large Scale Voluntary Transfer of the Council's housing stock.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

Any person wishing to exercise the right of inspection, etc., in relation to these Minutes and associated papers should contact Liz North 01388 816166 ext 4237 email:enorth@sedgefield.gov.uk